
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR 

FROM: MARC MANCUSO, PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR 

DATE: MARCH 4, 2025 

AGENDA TEXT: PRESENTATION - Fruita Youth Action Council 2024 Highlights And 2025 Goals 

  

BACKGROUND 

The Fruita Youth Action Council would like to present their highlights from 2024 and goals for 2025. 

The current Fruita Youth Action Council is comprised of Fruita area students that are in 6th through 

12th grades working collaboratively with peers and community organizations to provide meaningful 

input on youth related issues, programs, and the promotion of health. Fruita Youth Action Council 

(FYAC) is celebrating its 6th year of existence, marking a significant milestone in their journey towards 

positive change and community impact.  

The Fruita Youth Action Council is established to serve in an advisory capacity and to make 

recommendations on youth related issues and relevant topics, programs provided to youth by Fruita 

Parks and Recreation, youth leadership and civic participation, and opportunities for prosocial activities 

for youth in the community. 

The presentation from Fruita Youth Action Council is for informational purposes only and is not 

intended for any other use. 

 


